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ADDENDUM 1 
TO INVITATION FOR BID 2019-08 DOCUMENTS FOR THE 

SAN MATEO COUNTY HARBOR DISTRICT PILLAR POINT HARBOR RV PARK 
RESTROOM - GREEN SPACE PROJECT 

 
The following responses to bidder questions are provided: 

 
 

1. Has an arborist report been completed for the site? Do you see a need for one? An arborist report has not 
been completed. Need for an arborist report would depend on City of Half Moon Bay requirements for a 
Project like this. For purposes of this RFP, please assume one will be needed. 

 
2. On page 4, the very last line states: Selected Proposer will complete 90% design/engineering submittals 

within ninety (90) calendar days of NTP issuance.  Is this correct?  Yes. Can you clarify how this works 
with the 120 day requirement for a design to go before the board? When 90% design/engineering 
submittals are made, staff will review, provide feedback, then bring final 90% to the Board, target 
within 120 days.  
 

3. Will permitting with Caltrans be required for the entry drive along HWY 1?  Will there be any interface with 
Caltrans? Actual entrance will not be affected. For purposes of this RFP assume no interface with Caltrans.  
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